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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Hamilton House is located in a residential area in Shelbyville, Indiana. 
The two-story brick Italianate structure rests on a low foundation of limestone 
blocks. Although somewhat irregular, the house has a basically rectangular shape. 
Two polygonal projecting bays dominate the main (south) facade. The semi-circular 
one-story porch with fluted columns, Doric capitals, and balustrades frames the 
main entrance and spans the opening between the two bays.

The windows have double hung sashes with limestone surrounds and sills. The 
upper lights are capped by segmental arches. Metal brackets support a low slate 
roof. There are small rectangular attic windows between the brackets. There are 
three chimneys—two at the sides and one at the back.

Although west and rear sides are fairly simple, the east.elevation has a three- 
sided projecting bay and' two small square porches.'

A number of changes have been made in structure. The major change has been the 
addition of the semi-circular porch on the front of the building about 1910. At 
the same time the original front porch was moved to the east side. Other changes 
include the addition of an enclosed wooden porch to the back and a one-story 
brick garage added to a recess in the back corner (northwest); the garage was added 
about 1920.

The interior features oak woodwork and decorative moldings. In 1939 a number of 
partitions and plumbing facilities were added to the interior when the structure 
was converted to a hotel. Most of these alterations have been removed by the 
present owners.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Hamilton House is notable chiefly for its architectural merit. The two-and-a-half 
story Italianate structure is dominated by a double bracketed cornice, segmental-arched 
windows, and polygonal projecting bays. The treatment of the main facade is particularly 
unusual since it has two projecting bays which flank the central entrance. As a rule, 
only one projecting bay is placed on a flat elevation; t.he Hamilton House's exterior
presents a greater variety of planes than is 
Italianate style.

normal in residences constructed in the

The structure was constructed about 1853 for John Hamilton. Hamilton was born in Ireland 
in 1784 and emigrated to the United States early in the Nineteenth Century. In 1830 he 
settled his family in Rushville, Indiana, Although he had come from a farming background, 
he operated a dry goods and grocery store and a hotel in Rushville. In 1834 Hamilton's 
younger brother, Samuel, joined him in Rushville but soon moved to Shelbyville in April, 
1835, to start a mercantile establishment known as J. & S. Hamilton Company.

The^J. & S. Hamilton Company proved to be of some success because in 1851 John Hamilton 
jecided to relocate in Shelbyville and purchased several lots in the town's Western 
Addition. The Hamilton House was constructed at this time. John Hamilton lived in the 
house until he died in 1875 at age 91. In 1855 he deeded the property to his brother, 
Samuel, perhaps to be held in trust for his four daughters. In 1871 John's daughters 
received title to the property. One of the daughters, Jane, married Samuel Laugh!in 
who joined the Hamilton mercantile business. Laughlin inherited a share of the house upon 
his wife's death in 1908, and in 1916 received full title to the structure after the last 
Hamilton daughter died. After Laughlin's death, the house passed to his second wife, who 
died in 1932. In 1939 the Laughlin estate was settled and the house was purchased by 
Leon Steinhauser, who converted it into a hotel known as the Be Be Inn. The next 
owners, William and June Hunter, also used the structure as a hotel. The current owners, 
John and Dottie Seller, have returned the building's use to that of a private residence.

In the 1890's another Shelbyville House, the Major House, was constructed in the same 
pesign as the Hamilton House. Although the Major House is slightly larger and is con­ 
structed of stone rather than brick, it had the same room arrangement and two projecting 
bays on the front elevation. The Major House was built for Alfred Major, who was related 
by marriage to Samuel Hamilton. The Major House was donated to the City of Shelbyville 
for use as a hospital.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION ,; '.,
Lot No. 3 on Washington Street in Shelbyville, measuring 71 by 133 feet.
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